TOWN OF BOLTON
BOARD OF SELECTMEN
REGULAR MEETING
TUESDAY, AUGUST 3, 2021, 7:00 P.M. VIRTUAL
MINUTES
Present Absent
First Selectman Sandra Pierog X
Deputy First Selectman Kim Miller X
Selectman Robert DePietro X
Selectman Mike Eremita X
Selectman Robert Morra X
Interim Administrative Officer |Jim Rupert X
Members of the Public
Also present: Kim Welch, Milton Hathaway
. Call to Order:
By: Sandra Pierog Time: 7:01 p.m. Place: Virtual

. Public Comment:

Milton Hathaway — Spoke of two items. He was invited to the public forum in Glastonbury
for a discussion on the car thefts. There were over 200 people present. The public had two
minutes each to speak and the meeting went on for three hours. The laws about minors in
crimes need to be changed at the legislature. This is a call to our representative. Pierog
asked Hathaway to send his three page document about the forum to J. Rupert to be shared
with the BOS. The State Trooper dropped by Town Hall to welcome the BOS back
although Pierog was the only person present. The Trooper said he is familiar with some of
the incidents mentioned and also of one where shots were fired at a homeowner in Oxford.
Vehicles are being stolen on a nightly basis. Kids are being caught numerous times each
week. We need to sit and talk to people on a one-to-one basis on why we practice the
polices regarding minors.

Hathaway’s second item is in regards to the Charter Commission’s report for the Economic
Development Commission. Hathaway is the only person left on the EDC even though
there are three people expressing interest of being on the EDC. Hathaway pays dues and
attends the Tolland County Chamber of Commerce. There is a lot going on with a long and
significant agenda. Coventry, Mansfield, and Tolland have very active economic
development committees. It is clear that Bolton needs an EDC. Pierog said the BOS has
accepted the Charter Commission’s report and has begun forming the questions to be
brought to the voters. You may vote as you please and encourage others to vote your view
as long as Town resources are not used. Hathaway said he did not care for the make-up of
the Charter Commission as it did not need to have two attorneys on the board.

BOS - BOS Meeting Minutes 8_3_21.docx Page 1 0of 10

D



Kim Welch, Lake Commissioner, 51 Vernon Road — Was present to inform about the lake
conditions and concerns of residents about the blue-green algae bloom as the days progress.
Hilary will be out on August 4, 2021 for the next set of testing. The conditions are
worsening. There is concern the lake is closed this early in the season. Welch’s email is
full asking about the plans for the lake — treatment or no treatment. We need to be thinking
along those lines as a town. She does appreciate the response last week for having the
public health department out there. Pierog said her in-box is also full. We are early in the
process of continuing to monitor and will take appropriate action. The visit on Thursday
will provide information if the bloom is worsening or only slightly worsening. Wind,
water, and rain can cause changes that adjust the counts of the algae. Welch said there is
no question that it is worsening; visibly it is not nice looking. The response should be
mindful and informative for the residents to be put into plan mode instead for panic mode.

. Approval of Minutes:

A. June 1, 2021 - Regular Meeting

Motion: I move the Bolton Board of Selectmen accept the minutes of the June 1, 2021,
Regular Meeting as presented.

By: Morra Seconded: Miller

Voting:

For: Morra, Eremita, Pierog, Miller, DePietro
Against: None

Abstain: None

B. June 21, 2021 - Special Meeting
Motion: I move the Bolton Board of Selectmen accept the minutes of the June 21, 2021,
Special Meeting as presented.

By: Eremita Seconded: Morra

Voting:

For: Morra, Eremita, Pierog, Miller, DePietro
Against: None

Abstain: None

C. July 6, 2021 — Regular Meeting
Motion: I move the Bolton Board of Selectmen accept the minutes of the July 6, 2021,
Regular Meeting as presented.

By: Morra Seconded: Miller

Voting:

For: Morra, Eremita, Pierog, DePietro
Against: None

Abstain: Miller

D. July 12, 2021 — Special Meeting

BOS - BOS Meeting Minutes 8_3_21.docx Page 2 of 10



Pierog said this was a special meeting for the vote on the Charter revisions. We accepted
the Commission’s report on this date.

Motion: I move the Bolton Board of Selectmen accept the minutes of the July 12, 2021,
Special Meeting as presented.

By: Morra Seconded: Miller

Voting:

For: Morra, Pierog, DePietro, Miller
Against: None

Abstain: Eremita

E. July 20, 2021 — Special Meeting

Pierog said this was the meeting that a transcript was submitted rather than minutes. This
was a meeting of less than one hour and the transcript is 16 pages long. If we continue
with transcripts of these meetings the Town Clerk’s record space will soon be outgrown.
Pierog said we will reconsider the use of transcripts instead of detailed minutes later in the
meeting.

Motion: I move the Bolton Board of Selectmen accept the transcript of the July 20, 2021,
Special Meeting.

By: Morra Seconded: Miller

Discussion: DePietro does not remember voting in favor of having transcripts made.
Morra said the reason for that may be that DePietro joined the July 6, 2021 meeting a bit
later.

Voting:

For: Morra, Eremita, Pierog, Miller, DePietro.
Against: None

Abstain: None

. Correspondence

A. Resignation Letter from K. Mike

Pierog said we have received a resignation letter from Recreation Director, Kyleen Mike.
She has made the decision based on her family life.

Rupert said the young lady working as an assistant for the Recreation Department and the
Senior Center is being recommended for the position of Interim Recreation Director.
Stephanie deserves the opportunity to serve as Interim at least through January. She is
untested about going through the budgeting process; she will need our help but she is up to
the task.

DePietro asked if the BOS has any role in hiring people? Rupert said if a Selectman with
an appropriate background for the open position they may be asked to sit on a hiring panel.
Morra said historically where there are employees in a position to move up the Town has
always looked at those first.

BOS - BOS Meeting Minutes 8_3_21.docx Page 3 of 10



Motion: I move the Bolton Board of Selectmen accept the resignation of Kyleen Mike
with regret and recommends we send her a letter of appreciation for her service.

By: Morra Seconded: Pierog

Voting:

For: Morra, Eremita, Pierog, Miller, DePietro.
Against: None

Abstain: None

. Reports & Updates:
A. Subcommittee Report
Pierog said Rupert will be reaching out to the Subcommittees for items that require
recommendations.

Rupert said we are trying to wrap up the Branding Subcommittee.

B. Properties and Facilities Report
None

C. Open Space Management & Acquisition
None

D. FY 21 Budget Report

Rupert said the report as of July 31, 2021 was sent out today as a supplemental item to the

packet. Nothing was red flagged. Pierog said the BOS may be returning to the BOF more

than the $330k we committed to or we won’t have any issues reaching that amount at least.

Ongoing Business:

A. Report on Budget Transfers

The budget transfers were shown that were approved by Pierog and Rupert. Rupert
anticipates a couple of more small ones coming in.

B. Other
None

C. Consider and Possible Action on Regulation on Possession and/or Use of Cannabis
on Town Property

Rupert said this is a stab at a policy for marijuana use. The fine looks like a 1987 vintage.

Pierog said she likes the items in green. She would like to list Heritage Farm and any

Town buildings also.

Miller asked about those that hold medical marijuana cards — if it is used as medicine
versus recreational are we prohibiting that also? Rupert said his understanding is if
someone holds a medical marijuana card they can transport the product but it is only
allowed to be used in the confines of their home. There is no reason to be in possession of
it on town property. Morra said law enforcement has not worked out how to determine
inebriation in traffic stops. Morra and DePietro agree with the suggested fine of $100.

BOS - BOS Meeting Minutes 8_3_21.docx Page 4 of 10



Morra doubts that amount would put someone at a felony level of crime. The fine can be
modified. We can adopt this policy in conjunction with the alcohol policy.

Pierog asked Rupert to add the additional items to locations in town, run it by the Town
Attorney with the fine of $100, and bring it back to the BOS for the August meeting after
getting the opinion from the Town Attorney.

Eremita asked if the Town Attorney should be asked his opinion in separating this from
the alcohol policy. In that manner we can change one policy rather than both. Pierog said
this is an interesting question; it might make sense to have two policies. There is an
exemption for the Heritage Farm for alcohol.

D. Consider and Possible Action on Charter Revision Questions for November Ballot
Pierog went over the questions that have been created for Charter Revisions. These
questions need to be reviewed by the Town Attorney and given to the Town Clerk by the
end of the month.

Discussion included:

e Question 2 was changed from ‘reduced’ to ‘revised’. The language was clarified so
that it could be an increase or a decrease in the budget. DePietro would like to see
some explanatory text.

e Question 4 — Morra has a problem with how this is written; he feels it is misleading as
to what is written in the Charter. Critical information is missing from the question.
Pierog said 3 — 4 people felt there were conflicts and the others did not. Pierog is open
to suggestions as to language without making this a five sentence question. Morra said
the list of four positions is where the conflict may be. Pierog said she will try to craft
some new language.

e Question 5 — Eremita said it might be helpful to say that the ‘annual budget’ is being
referred to by the 2%.

e Question 9 will be a list of bullets. This will be a yes or no vote to all on the list.

Miller asked how the previous Charter Revision attempt went? She wonders if I am
supposed to say yes or no to these questions? How can one understand what the question
is trying to revise? Pierog said most people are not going to know. For the 1988 proposed
charter change people stood on the side of the road with signs saying to vote yes or no on
question so-and-so. Miller said this is a lot of information and not enough information.
Morra said it is important to send out an explanatory document. In the past, one or two
items have been the ones people have rallied around. Miller asked if there would be other
information on the ballot, such as vote yes to accept or vote no to not accept? Pierog does
not know if we can do that; she will ask the Town Clerk. CVC has agreed to host two or
three shows on what the questions are once the attorney approves the questions. Perhaps
this could be a call-in show. Pierog said a call in live Facebook session may be held.

Pierog will recirculate the revisions by the end of the week to the Members. BOS may
need to hold a special meeting after that.

8. New Business:
A. Consider and Possibly Act on Budget Cuts

BOS - BOS Meeting Minutes 8_3_21.docx Page 50f 10



Pierog said the BOF cut the Town side of the budget by $237k. She and Rupert had a
discussion about where this could come from. The biggest number is from Personnel
Benefits which includes health, dental, and life insurances, pensions, and social security.
Jill believes based on the supervisors settling on a 2.25% increase there will be a .5% affect
on these categories for supervisors. There are savings from other items that we were able
to purchase this year. The police budget is a reduction of $10k keeping a 10% cushion for
overtime and a potential change in the trooper.

Rupert said the proposed reduction in the library budget is the big one and would affect
benefits. If the part-time position is made full-time Rupert understands that person would
participate in health insurance. Adding health insurance with full family coverage is $28k
and increase in wages of $13,791. Rupert recommends not changing that position from
part-time to 37.5 hours.

Eremita asked if the rest of the savings are attributed to savings or cuts? Pierog said from
savings with the exception of the police. Eremita said the list is appropriate and this is not
nearly as painful a discussion as anticipated.

Miller asked if we can go in hot with the library budget and monitor the expenses
throughout the year? Eremita said we would have to make the cuts somewhere else.

Pierog said we could, in January, look if we have some savings or it looks like we will have
some savings to take the library numbers for the half year which would be ~$35k to make
the change happen. Eremita said that would mean we are buying into next year’s budget
before we start. It is difficult to get rid of people.

DepPietro said this is not a blank canvas; can we look at the quality that she provides to the
library? Eremita said this is not just about the $13k in wages as this comes along with
$28k in fringe benefits. Pierog said she could have Jill look to see if there is another place
to find $45k. Eremita said it took the budget four votes to pass; he does not think increases
in personnel and programs are appropriate. Pierog said she tends to agree with that.

Motion: I move the Bolton Board of Selectmen accept the cuts as discussed.
By: Eremita Seconded: Morra

Discussion: Morra said this is a difficult position to be in. The library has presented a
good argument to expanding and it has to absorb some cuts. But it took four cuts to pass
the budget which tells us people want to be as frugal as possible. Miller accepts the need
for the cuts and feels what Members have said it right. It just hurts her heart. DePietro said
a taxpayer told him today how much she appreciates the library. Morra said this does not
reduce anything. Eremita said this is cutting a new increase; it is not taking money away
from or damaging programs. We cannot afford new staff. This is doing away with an
increase as it is not the time for one.

Voting:

For: Morra, Eremita, Pierog, Miller
Against: DePietro

Abstain: None

B. Consider and Possibly Act on Increasing the Special Events Permit Fee

BOS - BOS Meeting Minutes 8_3_21.docx Page 6 of 10



Pierog said Rupert put together a recommendation for the base fee to increase from $50 to
$150 for all applicants. Any needed inspections or Town employee/police involvement
would be at an additional fee to the applicant.

Rupert said he was asked to look at the special permits fee and differentiate between for
profit and not for profit events. He looked at the history of some events and the staffing
time it takes for each. The fees should allow us to not incur high costs. Tremendous time
is required for some events from Town staff and volunteers. There have been some events
with a fairly significant financial burden to the town. This recommendation allows us to be
responsible and mitigate the cost to the taxpayers.

Eremita said at a bare minimum the goal is to recoup Town costs. He asked if the special
events permit fee recommendation is as a base fee for every event. Rupert said yes as the
current $50 cost does not even cover the time for taking in the application. And that
amount also currently goes for such tasks as inspecting tents or electrical installations.
Eremita said the recommendation makes sense for the few for profit events and those that
are not based in our community.

Pierog asked if we want to consider a provision that the BOS can waive certain fees?
Morra said that was going to be his recommendation. Eremita said such a provision would
make sense.

Pierog said no action is needed on this tonight. Farm Day will likely be the last event
before the next meeting. Rupert will adjust the recommendation based on these comments
and bring it back to the next meeting.

C. Discussion List of uses for Everbridge Notifications

Pierog said the list of suggested notifications was provided by Rupert. She said police
incidents or suggesting lock downs also came to mind. Rupert said some language can be
added to the last bullet item about those. Eremita said a caveat should be added for when a
major incident occurs someone has the right to hit the button. Not all uses can be thought
of. Rupert said we have used Everbridge for all of the events listed. We only got push
back on the reminder to vote. Pierog said there were ~25 comments on that use; these were
from what can be thought of as a ‘frequent complainers list’.

Rupert will bring back an amended list based on comments tonight for the September
meeting.

. First Selectman’s Report:

A. COVID-19

Pierog said Bolton is at 308 cases which is up from July 29 when we had 297. The CDC
has designated Tolland County where it is recommended to where masks in public places.
Masks are required in all Town properties.

B. Other

The Farmer’s Market will not be held this year at Heritage Farm. It is not worth the time
and effort to set up for the financial gain. This is on hold for at least a year. Morra said it
is because of the combination of COVID and general conditions. It is a loss for what the
Heritage Farms gets from the market. COVID is the nail in the coffin. Crop-wiseitis a

BOS - BOS Meeting Minutes 8_3_21.docx Page 7 of 10



bad year. Pierog said she heard on a California radio station that crops of tomato, lemon,
lettuce, spinach, and kale are down at least 40% this year.

Rupert said the fire department boat has gone out to bid three times being posted for two
weeks each time. Two people expressed interest on the last bid. The two people were
contacted. The bid received is from a relative of Rupert’s, therefore, he and Pierog were
not comfortable in making a decision about the bid. The bid was for $300 that is coming
before the BOS for decision. Space is at a premium at the fire station. The current
marketplace value for the Zodiac is $1,200. The boat leaks but the motor is in very good
condition because it has low hours on it. The motor is what is of value. Pierog said if the
boat sits for a while work on it may be needed. Eremita said we should take what we can
get for it.

Motion: I move the Bolton Board of Selectmen accept the bid of $300 for the Fire
Department’s Zodiac boat.

Discussion: Eremita said this is the wrong time to be selling a boat and this is not the type
of boat most people are looking for. It is a project. There is value in the motor and trailer.

By: Eremita Seconded: Morra

Voting:

For: Pierog, Morra, Eremita, DePietro, Miller
Against: None

Abstain: None

Pierog said the one-ton flatbed received a successful bid of $10k.

9. Re-Opening:
A. Other
Rupert said the re-opening has gone quite well. A report was included in the agenda
packet. Rupert visited the Senior Center and the library to see the space usage within the
buildings. The Town Hall re-opening has had a few individuals not happy with the mask
requirements. It is rare that people are waiting outside to get in. The posted signs have
turned out to be very helpful. The public appreciates being able to come back in although
people are not coming in droves.

Pierog said to address the mask wearing — we have been clairvoyant given the current
atmosphere. Pierog said there has been some social media traffic of Town Clerk’s $5.00
notary fee. Everyone is charging the same amount. Manchester and Coventry do not allow
you entry. Hebron remains by appointment only.

11. Administrative Officer’s Report:
A. Update on Fire Truck Repairs
Rupert spoke with Chief Dixon this afternoon. They have put the repaired truck through
its paces and the department is happy with the work done on it. The vendor has yet to
provide an invoice for the repair. They have been reminded this is part of the fiscal year
close out reports so the reports are being held up.

BOS - BOS Meeting Minutes 8_3_21.docx Page 8 of 10



Rupert said the rescue truck that was repurposed was noticed to be losing antifreeze so it
was towed to the repair shop in Middletown. The shop found three leaks with hoses and
ancillary items. Those were corrected and the truck refilled with antifreeze. It is now
back in service and the fire department is monitoring it. That bill for the current fiscal
year is pending receipt.

B. Other

Rupert reported: :

e Indian Notch Park was reopened based on the report from Kim Welch. The algae
bloom is being monitored; she has been great at coordinating efforts for this matter.

e During the rain events a couple of sump pumps failed in Town buildings. Those
pumps have been replaced.

e The new Town website is in beta testing and should be live in a couple of weeks.

e Hartford Health Care vaccinated 13 people at a pop-up clinic at the library. One is
planned for the concert on the green.

e The Farm Day event has space for 6k — 10k participants based on EHHD criteria.

e A building permit was issued for a Dollar General on Boston Turnpike.

e A connectivity grant will be used for the easement for the church next door.

e The FEMA paperwork was completed and submitted for Isaias with a total of $115k in
expenditures. Reimbursement is 75% for the expenses that are accepted by FEMA.

e Bolton has been invited by Charles Merrick, Dean of Engineering at UConn, to
participate in the student’s capstone program. Some projects for consideration that
might be most important to the BOS are —
o Work on the engineering to bring the Vibrant Community Study to a planning

stage.
o A potential problem with the damn failing at Bolton Lake and who we would
evacuate.

o Working out the technical difficulties of bringing water lines in from Manchester.

Rupert said these are not licensed engineers. The information provided could be used for
planning purposes only.

Pierog and Morra like the idea of the water extension. The second choice for Pierog
would be the Vibrant Community Study. Morra said having a fresh set of eyes look at
getting water up the hill and around the corner for the water project would be enticing.
Let’s be innovating. Eremita agreed. It would be an enticing project for one our few
commercial areas be able to have more commercial development.

Rupert said he will suggest the students work on providing a plan to bring water from
Manchester to the commercial district on Route 44.

12. Adjournment:
Motion: I move the Bolton Board of Selectmen adjourn at 9:11 p.m.

By: Eremita Seconded: Morra

Voting:
For: Pierog, Morra, Eremita, DePietro, Miller

BOS - BOS Meeting Minutes 8_3_21.docx Page 9 of 10



Against: None
Abstain: None

Respectfully Submitted,

Yvonne B. Filip

Yvonne B. Filip, Board of Selectmen Recording Secretary

Please see minutes of subsequent meetings for corrections to these minutes and any
corrections hereto.

BOS - BOS Meeting Minutes 8_3_21.docx Page 10 of 10



August 8, 2021 RECE!VED

AUG 09 202
Town of Bolton TOWN OF BOLTON
222 Bolton Center Road SELECTMEN'S OFFICE

Bolton, CT 06043

Dear Mr. James Rupert,

Please accept this letter as formal notification that | am resigning from my position as Assistant Tax
Assessor. My last day will be Friday, August 20. If possible, | would like to retain my position with the

Fire Department.

Thank you so much for the opportunity to work in this position for the past few years. | will truly miss all
the wonderful people | have worked with.

I will do everything possible to wrap up my duties over the next two weeks. Please let me know if there
is anything else | can do to help during this transition.

Sincerely,

Pamela M. Parsons



©D

%¢cCL 88 YT TST'60L S| L2's98'st S| TS'9T0'SSL S | 6v°LSSCIS'S S| 00'PLS‘Z92°9 S | 00'vLS‘'S8C9 S s|ejol
%9L°66 LTT9T'T S - S| LT79T'T S| 80°€/LSTS S| GT'SE0LTS S | 00°Z86°0TS S uol1133]|0) 31SE/M
%TT 178 6C'8S¢C S = S | 62°8S¢ S| T£99€T S| 00979°T S| 00°929°T S uol1eAISSUO)
%6096 ST LIV'TT S = S| 8TLTIV'TIT S | 28'898'08¢ S | 00198¢t6T S | 00'982'T6C S Aleign
%17,°08 LS'9LL'VE S | 00009 S| £59.g'sE S | E¥'98T'SHT S | 00°€95°08T S | 00°€95°08T S S9JIAIDS |BID0S / SIOIUDS
%S €6 9¢'¥S6'T S - S| 9€'¥S6'T S | ¥9'562'8¢ S | 00°0SZ'0€ S | 00°0SZ'0€ S ulwpy yijesH alqnd
%000 00°0vS S - S | 00°0%S S - S | 00°0%S S | 00°0vS S uoissiwwo) 3ulp|ing dljqnd
%CT'L8 YT'0ESCET S - S | ¥T'0E€S'CET S | 98'671'968 S | 000096°820'T S| 00°096'820°T S s322.1S pue shemysiH
%68°C8 19'00€'€ S - S | T9'00€’E S | 6€°766'ST S | 00°€62°6T S | 00'€6T6T S juswadeue|p Adusdiaw]
%¥9°6¢ 98'G08'/LT S 5 S | 98°S08'LT S| vTV69'TT S | 00°00S°6¢ S | 00°00S6¢ S |BYSJeIA aal
%00°00T = S = S = S | 00°000°€ S | 00°000°¢ S | 00°000°€ S |0JJU0) [ewWlUY
%0186 9/'[9L'V S| 62°'8C6'EY S | G0'969°8Y S | G6°00T'T0T S| 00°£64'0ST S| 00°L6L°0TC S uolissiwwo) all4
%3E T8 69'V6€'SL S - S| 69'v6€'SL S| TE'TES'6TE S | 00°LT6'V0Y S | 00°LT6 VOV S 921|0d
%C1'98 9€°00€0TT S | 00286 S| 9€°Z8TTTT S | ¥9'¥29'€89 S| 00°L06V6L S | 00206861 S sdQ Suipjing umo| /syied
%80°88 €5°€S€E‘S S - S | €5°¢€S€’'S S| LV'LLS'6E S | 00°TE6 VY S| 00'TE6 VY S suoI129|3
%05°'6¢ 00°0TV'T S = S| 00°0TY'T S | 00°06S S | 00°000°C S | 00°000C S juswdojaAs(Q 2lwou0d]
%6C°LC 00'G29'T S = S| 009291 S | 00019 S| 00°S€TC S | 00°GET'T S spuejl@p/spueju]
%00°00T - S - S = S | 00198L°S S| 00°982°S S| 0098L°S S 21eqo.d
%tt7"8L ¥4 181°0¢ S - S| ¥L'18T°0€ S | 97°8T8'60T S | 00°000°0%T S | 00°000°0¥T S doueunsu| Aadoud
%L9°0T 00'S9%‘T S - S| 00°99¥°T S| 00°SLT S | 00°0¥9°T S | 00°0¥9°T S sjeaddy jo pieog Suiuoz
%LV'1E 09°€88V S - S | 09°€88t S | ov'9gz’e S| 000ZT'L S| 0002T'L S Sujuoz g Suluueld
%9516 £S'6059T S LS'60G'9T S| €v'66T°482 S | 00'60L°€0€ S | 00'60L'€0€ S 95N pue]
%CS'L6 817'00t'E S = S | 8700V S | za'8/9'ceT S| 00'6L0°LET S | 00'6£0°LET S JI3[D UMO |
%8C°98 LTTULY'EVT S & S| LTTUY'EVT S| €481 T€8 S | 00'8S6'7L6 S | 00'8S6'VL6 S syjauag asull4
%6¢£°56 €7°768°E S - S| €TT68'E S| 4410508 S | 00'V6€E18 S | 00'v6EV8 S 10129[|0D Xe|
%€9°L6 8161 S 8161 S | 8G'STT'6L S | 00'v€0°T8 S | 00'€0‘T8 S J0SSassy
%TT 86 00°00S S - S | 00°00S S | 00°000°92 S | 00°005°9¢ S | 00°00592 S Suiipny
%EY'96 0€'v¥97'8 S - S | 0E'¥92'8 S| 0L°€L6'TTT S | 00'8ET'TET S | 00'8ET'TET S uoljellsiuiwpy jenpueuly
%S8°€6 T¥V'Gqel S - S| TrQet S | 65190C S| 00002 S | 00002 S 20ueuld JO pleogd
%/.C'98 0/ TE8'T6 S | 86'17S€ S | 89°981°¢6 S| £0'088°9LS S| G£'990°699 S | 000ZT'62L S uoneJsiuiwpy
pasuadxy papuadxaun 2iuesqunoul ?juejeg alA 9suadx3y 198png 193png paidopy

%

pasinay

T20T ‘TEISNENY  TZOZAS




%ES9T %S6°ET %67'TT %0L €T S6'62T'66E'S S | PT'ETE'BEC S | 60'EVV'LE9'S S | T6°'6L6'819 $ | 00°€ey'952‘'9 S | 00°€Zh9S2'9 S s|ejol
%CSET %80°ET %CE VT %CL'8 YS'€C0LLY S - S | ¥S'€20LLY S | 9°085'st S | 00'709'C2S S | 00'%09°7ZS S uonaj|o] L1seMm
%¥CST %80°'ST %9%°0T %I8'V 00'8TL'T S = S| 008TLT S | 00/8 S | 00'S08'T S | 00°508°T S UOI1BAIBSUOD
%LS°TE %5992 %£5°0 %99'tT 9T'/¥E0CT S | 00°6¥T9T S | 9T 96¥'9€T S | ¥8'£56'SS S | 00¥SYZ6T S | 00vS¥z6T S Atesgn
%CY 9T %181 %€S°0T %ST°0T 9€'€0T'Z9T S - S | 9€°€0T 29T S| ¥9LTE'ST S | 00'TZ¥08T S | 00°'TZ¥'08T S S92IAJ3S |B120S / sloluas
%06°0T %EY'0C %L6°CC %LU ET TE'80LET S . S | T€80L €T S| 6916T'L S | 00°006°0€ S | 00°006°0€ S ulwpy yijeaH aljqnd
%000 %00'0 %00°0 %000 00°00T‘T S - S | 00°00T‘T S . S | 0000T'T S | 00°00T'T S uolissiwwo) 3ulp|ing d1jqnd
%05°8C %0t 7€ %¥6°LT %TE'ST LL'LEV'6Y8 S| 8rzot'8eT S| ST°009°/86 S| SLLET'TS $ | 00'8€86€0'T S| 00'8EB'6E0'T S 5393435 pue shemy3iH

%89°TT %E0'TT 9/'€CE'LT S 2 S| 9L°€TELT S | ¥T69€'C S | 00€69'6T S | 00°€69°6T S juswaseue| Aduadiswg
%S9°ET %00'0 %S0°S %ST°C TL'062°CE S - S| tLo62'CE s | 6760 S | 00'000°€E S | 00°000°cE S [eyse a4
%TL'S8 %TL'S8 %00°00T  |%00°0 00°000'€ S - S | 00°000°€ S - S | 00°000°€ S | 00"000'c S |0J3u0) [ewiuy
%9€ i %8975 %96°'6T %9/°T¢C 86'668V/T S | or1T6Ey S | 8€11881C S| zo9eL'y S | 008es‘ere S [ 00'8es‘ere S uolssiwwo) a4
%00°0 %00'0 %T0°0 %00°0 00°0S0°T6E S = S | 00°0S0'T6€ S - S | 00050°T6€ S | 00°050'T6€ S d2ljod
%TTET %69°ET %80°ET %SE'TT 8€°102'TCL S [9zs9L'8 S | ¥9'996'62L S | 9€'925'€8 S | 00°E6V'ETI8 S | 00°€6¥'ET8 S sdQ uip|ing umo] /syled
%ET' %C8'V %06°6T %98°GT 0L TVE'LE S | 007000t S | 0L TVE'SE S | 0€'TP09 S | 00"€8e'vi S | 00°E8E Y S SuoNI3|3
%00°0 %ST' ¥ %00°0 %00°0 00°000C S - S | 00°000°C S B S | 00°000°C $ | 00°000°C S juawdojaAa d1wouod3
%TE L %v'0T %9E°E %00°€E 00'89T°C S - $ | 0089TC S | 00729 S | 00'SET'T S | 00°s€T' S Spueidam/spue|u]
%00°0 %00°00T  [%00°0 %00°0 00°096'S S - S | 00°096°S S - S | 00°096's S | 00°096°S S 91eqo.d
%L9°'CC %92°9¢ %S0'TE %S8°LTC ST°878'€0T S - S | ST'878'€0T S | s8'TL00F S | 00°006°€PT S | 00°006°EYT S 2duelnsuj Apadoud
%Ly’ LT %00°0 %00°0 %0T'T 95°509'T S - S | 95°609°'T S | vive S | 00°0¥9°T S | 00°0¥9'T S s|eaddy jo pseog Sujuoz
%L9'Y %Y1'T %SC'T %TE'E STILL'Y S - S| SscaLL'y S| sceat S | 00°0¥6Y S | 00ov6'y S guiuoz 1 suluue|d
%0T 8T %CLLT %E8°0C %C9'LT 0T°752'SSC S | 00°00Z°sz S| oTzsv'sLe S | o67z6E'TE S | 00°5¥860€ S | 00°s¥8°60€ S asn pue
%8Y'6T %T8°'6T %L6°81 %/8'8T T#'8LE0TT S | ooser's S | T¥'€0S'LTT S | 65'%55'8T S | 00'850'9€T S | 00°850°9€T S Y43|D umo L
%L1'9T %EL’ST %ST VT %62°CT €V'6TL'S8L S - S | E¥'6TLS8L S | LS'TOT'0TT S | 00'TZ8'S68 S | 00'1Z8'568 S s}ljauag asuli4
%E0'ST %0T'9T %9 V1 %Y1 LT E8Y9'TL S - S | ze8v9'esL S | 89'1€0'ST S [ 00108928 S | 00008928 S J10103(j0) Xe|
%8L°ET %08°ET %S8'ET %SLET €S°66L'TL S - S| ES'66LTL S| Ly9vy'TT S | 00°9¥2'E8 S | 00'9¥2'€8 S 10sS3sSY
%000 %000 %00°0 %00°0 00°005°9¢ S - S | 000059 S = s | 0000592 S | 000059 S Sunipny
%S9°ET %80°€T %LEET %90°€T Y¥'eTe'soe S & S | vrere’soe S | 95£28°0€ S | 000v09€T S | 00°0v09¢C S uofesisiulwpy |eldueuly
%000 %00°0 %00°0 %S0°€E 00°€ET'C S - S | 00°€EET’C S | 0029 S | 00002 S | 00002 S ddueuld Jo pleog
%TO'LT %Y VT %86'TT %CL'TT 60'€09°9€9 S = S | 60°€099€9 S | 16°SL¥'¥8 S | 00'6L0T2L S | 00°6£0'TCL S uones}siuiwpy

6TA4 0CAd T2ZAd pasuadxy papuadxaun dueiquindug iuejeq alA asuadx3y 193png 198png paldopy

%

pasinay

TZ0Z ‘TEISN3NY  TZOTAA




123fo4d d[) b ui uonpjpisul iopuan dn ysiuif

03 poliad 3aam g 1aNno 1) 03 Y/ 03 1) WOIf FET IIINIS IAOW 0] S}S0I [anf UOIIDIIOdSUDI} J3A0I O} :3[DUOIIDY

‘wWwo) ali4-a1ddng asueuajuiel g siieday  wou4 UOISSIWIWOY dJi4-|9Aed |

ol

00°008

$

T20T J2qwia1das 10} siajsuel ] ZZ0ZAL




BUDGET TRANSFER REQUEST
TO
BOARD OF SELECTMEN

BUDGET: __ ¢ ¢ Coipmyrcvnr,

Transfer § 5¢0  from category _ﬁ« fervi@ AT e to category
. 4

(within budget)  from#/cc - cv2 - yac 3-000000-5¢/00-00000

Transfer § . from Budget to Budget

from category to category

from # - - -000000-_____-00000

to # - - -000000- -00000

Fs s dwsa Se-vi (SY \74-..%1

Other $ '7"”,:_1;/ oo Tt faad Cos
Explanation: T 4 {/"L fo CT Trver a ;j?\g(‘x‘:/—/i"'f“"“ﬂ‘ S frowis b o
[/,-f_,j,mg},/ ;;1,..,;"_,;.{7.?7'::_/;1 cen e /a/xﬁ*“‘J e
T T (e c’a-cwx"w~7/:"“‘ < r‘ﬁ‘mé/ | - Signature
S s Prens e hFres " A< fc C 4 ;/ Title
I : < 6 22/ Date

0
/ X (
// €1 Cuny-src 7&‘""‘ s/ //’ - /CJ &
/ 174

Board of Selectmen Approved Comments:

Yes No

Date




TOWN

222 Bolton Center Road
Bolton, CT 06043-7 ,
860 648-8088 fax 860 643-0021

N For Business Office Use
Purchase Order No

OF BOLTON

6888
PO Date:

. .

Only

PURCHASE ORDER
Ship To:
-
Vendor Name " Drace B X in TOWN OF BOLTON
Address 7 D Frmba, fee? Fe
City "Bl frn State (7~ Zipotcy3  |Bolton, CT 06043-7698
Phone
Dept.Budget et Cpmmotisfitom
Account# _/¢¢5-0+42-Y 2¢3-000000-____ -00000
Account Name:
Quantity Unit Description Total
Price Price
/ "77”""] JCv '72-'. 717v‘11 C‘t 2L % 7‘/5 /./?7‘6 Nt (?L,:/C/ oo
7
S/)3Y Aomqg T A VAt CT
Approval ; . Date Sub-Total 0:00
Requested By: / ,_/ / 268L Shipping & Handling
Authorized 5&1@' {W C)% -0k - 2o A )Taxes —Exempt| Soo- oo
Selectmen's Officd/ Total| $0:06-
Notes/Remarks
Send to: Name:
Fax:
Phone:
7 j +f . 7 2o . s _;‘ty\ "'/LC‘(. 7( B
( ) .— .‘{‘// 20 e 7 ‘/ C e /(‘:‘ - 77 ‘”‘f/’( - ,,f., /

7 ()
/ s ' d //t."'/. Cy_"




[104Apd paniadp 1an03 03 :3|puonpy
[JoJAed Jejn8ay (o]} 9dueul4-||04Aed JaYy10

woJ4

SS9T

5

S04 03 43fsunij s1y3 Jo 310da.i 3y} 123.4402 03 3snf si siy3 0s Qawlpdaq *uIPY sp pajiodal snoinaid som Ai3ua mojaq ayL

$1502 Bul|[iq 49A0) 0} :3[bUOIIDY

10129||0) xe]-Suipulg 13 Suiluld ol J0109||0] Xel-[joJAed 1ayi0  woi4 Q0'T6V'T S
sdibyd adiffo o 1503 ay} 4an03 0] :3|PUOIIDY

10123||0D xe|-saijddns Suizesado 32140 0] 10129]|0) Xe|-||oJAed J3Yy10  wWol4 00'SOV S
JOYIN-PIN 10f 1paA [pIsIf siy3 ul piod aq 03 upbwi3d3|as 35414 Aq panoiddn
SoM 10y} 4034 otid Jof 3310Aul p3j[Iqun fo yuawAod 03 anp Juno22p ay3 ur I6IOYS Y3 J3N0I O} :3[DUOIIDY

S9JIAIDS ASNJOY-SIVIAIBS paJteys ol S3JIAJISS 9SNJaY-S994 Suiddil wod4  00°S0Z S _

1u3pisal b iof 33up1sISSp |PI2UDULL 13N0I 0} :3[PUOIIDY

S92IAISS |BIJ0S 3 JO1UaS-SjusWwAed Jaylo ol S3JIAISS |BID0S 13 JoIuas-||o4Aed Byl wWol{  00°000°T S
swinpuaiafai ajdi3inw 03 anp s3s03 U011I3|3 43N0 O] :3[DUOIIDY

suo129|3-saljddns uadQ 22140 ol suol3d9|3-3uiuled] 'p3 Jold wold 00°00C S

T2¢/2/6-12/S/8 usamiaq apew sidjsuel] TZ0T Ad



McCavanagh, Kathleen

From: Rupert, Jim

Sent: Thursday, August 12, 2021 12:22 PM

To: ‘John Williams'; Kelly, Barbara

Cc: McCavanagh, Kathleen; Dimock, Lance; David Forrest
Subject: RE: Signage - Recommendation

John,

Since we have the mock up, size and locations | think we can put this on the agenda for next BOS meeting and get their
approval. In the meantime Kathy can assist you with the application to the State for their approval. | think you started on
this already with Kathy.

Jim

From: John WiIliamSm

Sent: Thursday, August 12, 2021 11:35 AM

To: Kelly, Barbara SiEiNicEONORCHCE

Cc: Rupert, Jim McCavanagh, Kathleen$&k8

David Forres oSO

Subject: Re: Signage - Recommendation

Dimock, Lance

Thanks Barbara. I'm good with those locations. How do we move forward?

John Williams, Vice President of FBL

On Thu, Aug 12,2021 at 10:34 AM Kelly, Barbara <SRN vrote:

Hi John,

Based on my understanding of the watershed and storm drainage in the area, optimal locations for the signs are noted
below. Please keep in mind that these locations will need to be tweaked for traffic engineering considerations like

line of sight.

On Route 44

e Locate a sign facing the westbound traffic near the intersection with South Road.

e Locate a sign facing the eastbound traffic just before the intersection with Vernon Road.
On Quarry Road

e Locate a sign facing the northbound traffic opposite the driveway for 40 Quarry Road, which is near the property
line between 31 and 33 Quarry Road.



On Tolland Road

e Locate a sign facing the northbound traffic near the entrance to Indian Notch Park.

Take care,

BK

Barbara Kelly, Agent

Inland Wetlands Commission

Town of Bolton



STATE OF CONNECTICUT

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
BUREAU OF HIGHWAY OPERATIONS AND

MAINTENANCE
[m] DISTRICT 1 (1107 Cromwell Avenue, Rocky Hill, CT 06067) [] DISTRICT 3 (140 Pond Lily Avenue, New Haven, CT 06515)
(860) 258-4544 (203) 389-3000
[] DISTRICT 2 (171 Salem Turnpike, Norwich, CT 06360) (] DISTRICT 4 (359 South Main Street, Thomaston, CT 06787)
(860) 823-3230 (203) 591-3627
Date:_August 13, 2021 APPLICATION FOR REVIEW OF ENCROACHMENT PERMIT

The attached check list is to be included with and considered part of the application.
(PLEASE FILL OUT COMPLETELY. NOTE: ORIGINAL SIGNATURE OF OWNER REQUIRED - BLUE INK)

PMT-1 Rev.10/18

Description of Project: _Sign - Now Entering Bolton Lakes Watershed

Location;_Route 44 - facing eastbound traffic just before the intersection with Vernon Road

(complete street address, if none, provide map/block/lot information and provide plan(s) as needed)
Town and Zip Code:__Bolton 06043

FOR COMMERCIAL PROPOSALS ONLY
Proposed Gross Floor Area (GSF) and Land Use: Total Parking Spaces:

Planning and Zoning Approval:

Date Received: Date Expected: Not Required: [_]
Property Owner’s Name as noted in the Municipal Land Records: State of Connecticut
(If there is more than one land owner, a separate application page shall be shown for each)

Street Address:

Town, State, & Zip Code:

Telephone: Mobile Number:

Email:

Developer/Applicant/Representative’s Name (if different from Owner):___Town of Bolton

Street Address: 222 Bolton Center Road

Town, State, & Zip Code:_Bolton, CT 06043

Telephone:_860-649-8066 x6111 Mobile Number:

Email: jrupert@boltonct.org

By signing this form, the owner indicates that the authorized representative designated below is conferred general authority to
act on behalf of the owner/developer with respect to all matters arising from the review of this application.

R X

Property Owner’s Signature (Original/Blue Ink) Developer/Applicant/Representative’s Signature (Original)
James Rupert

Property Owner’s Name Developer/Applicant/Representative’s Name (Typed)
Administrative Officer

Fee: (for DOT use) # Developer/Applicant/Representative’s Title

S Rec'd:




Name of Surety Company:

Bond Amount: Required Amount for Job: Bond #:

Name of Party to whom Bond is Issued:

Phone Number:

Insurance Policy Number: Expiration:

Name of Party to whom Insurance is Issued:

Phone Number:

In evaluating this application, the Office of Maintenance will rely on the information provided by the applicant. If such
information subsequently proves to be false, deceptive, incomplete, and/or inaccurate, the Department reserves the right to
deny the reviewed application and require a resubmission.

[] osTA [ ] TRAFFIC ] DRAINAGE ] ppu [] DISTRICT [] PUBLIC TRANS. [] oTHER




STATE OF CONNECTICUT

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
BUREAU OF HIGHWAY OPERATIONS AND

MAINTENANCE
DISTRICT 1 (1107 Cromwell Avenue, Rocky Hill, CT 06067) [ ] DISTRICT 3 (140 Pond Lily Avenue, New Haven, CT 06515)
(860) 258-4544 (203) 389-3000
[C] DISTRICT 2 (171 Salem Turnpike, Norwich, CT 06360) D DISTRICT 4 (359 South Main Street, Thomaston, CT 06787)
(860) 823-3230 (203) 591-3627
Date:_August 13, 2021 APPLICATION FOR REVIEW OF ENCROACHMENT PERMIT

The attached check list is to be included with and considered part of the application.
(PLEASE FILL OUT COMPLETELY. NOTE: ORIGINAL SIGNATURE OF OWNER REQUIRED - BLUE INK)
PMT-1 Rev.10/18

Description of Project: Sign - Now Entering Bolton Lakes Watershed

Location; Route 44 - facing westbound traffic near the intersection with South Road

(complete street address, if none, provide map/block/lot information and provide plan(s) as needed)

Town and Zip Code:__Bolton 06043

FOR COMMERCIAL PROPOSALS ONLY
Proposed Gross Floor Area (GSF) and Land Use: Total Parking Spaces:

Planning and Zoning Approval:

Date Received: Date Expected: Not Required: [_]

Property Owner’s Name as noted in the Municipal Land Records: State of Connecticut

(If there is more than one land owner, a separate application page shall be shown for each)

Street Address:

Town, State, & Zip Code:

Telephone: Mobile Number:

Email:

Developer/Applicant/Representative’s Name (if different from Owner):__Town of Bolton

Street Address; 222 Bolton Center Road

Town, State, & Zip Code:__Bolton, CT 06043

Telephone:_860-649-8066 x6111 Mobile Number:

Email: _Jrupert@boltonct.org

By signing this form, the owner indicates that the authorized representative designated below is conferred general authority to
act on behalf of the owner/developer with respect to all matters arising from the review of this application.

X R

Property Owner’s Signature (Original/Blue Ink) Developer/Applicant/Representative’s Signature (Original)
James Rupert

Property Owner’s Name Developer/Applicant/Representative’s Name (Typed)
Administrative Officer

Fee: (for DOT use) # Developer/Applicant/Representative’s Title

S Rec'd:




Name of Surety Company:

Bond Amount: Required Amount for Job: Bond #:

Name of Party to whom Bond is Issued:

Phone Number:

Insurance Policy Number: Expiration:

Name of Party to whom Insurance is Issued:

Phone Number:

In evaluating this application, the Office of Maintenance will rely on the information provided by the applicant. If such
information subsequently proves to be false, deceptive, incomplete, and/or inaccurate, the Department reserves the right to
deny the reviewed application and require a resubmission.

[] osTA [ ] TRAFFIC [ ] DRAINAGE [] pDU [] bisTrICT [] PUBLIC TRANS. [] oTHER




-




CONTRACT
United States Cemetery Services, LLC
309 Pane Road
Newington, Ct 06111
Phone: (860) 667 —7779 Fax: (860) 667 — 7782

Contract submitted to: Date submitted:

Town of Bolton ” January 11, 2021

Attention: JoshuaKelly . .

222 Bolton Center Road For period covering:

Bolton, CT 06043 April 1,2021 — November 30, 2021
Comtract Type: ’

Cemetery maintenance services for “Bolton Center” and “Quarryvile”, CT cemeteries.

Services are as follows:

All graves will be dug by United States Cemetery Services, LLC.

To top soil, fertilize, seed and hay a grave the cost will be $50.00.

Mowing, weed whacking around monuments will be done as needed.

Spring and Fall clean-ups include small branches, twigs and leaf removal or clearing.

The cost of additional work will be mutually agreed upon.

United States Cemetery Services, LLC will meet with Bolton Residents for the purchase of a plot. A deed

will be issued and recorded at Bolton Town Hall. Payments by residents will be sent to Bolton Town Hall

with a copy of the deed. A copy of the deed and map section will be sent to the Family purchasing the

grave.

Lot owners will remain responsible for monuments, stones, flowers and shrubs as outlined in the deed.

8. Unites States Cemetery Services, LLC will provide said maintenance services on an “as needed” basis and
agrees to hold the Association harmless with respect to liability or action from the performance of said
services.

9. United States Cemetery Services, LLC will follow COVID-19 protacol for all burials.

Npw N

~

Contract Price:

November 30, 2021.
Paymeni Terms:

Acce ta_nce‘ of Contract: | < L@ ;
(’g %{ /&\ . C Qo_ﬂ‘ LMA_(\,I ) |

T s P
Joshua Kelly Don Romaniello
Town of Bolton, CT United States Cemetery Services, LLC

Date: 3/3/2021 Date: 43_134/



O 2

TOWN OF BOLTON

Planning & Zoning Commission
222 Bolton Center Road, Bolton, CT 06043
Tel.: (860) 649-8066 x 6105

MEMORANDUM

TO: Jim Rupert, Interim Administrative Officer

FROM: Patrice Carson, Consulting Director of Community Development, Mike D’ Amato, Interim ZEO
DATE: September 1, 2021

SUBJECT: Bolton Affordable Housing Plan

| Summary |

In 2017, the Legislature passed a universal requirement that all Towns in the State of Connecticut adopt
and maintain an “Affordable Housing Plan”. Until recently, most Towns have not taken this requirement
seriously as the State did not provide any clarification on what such plan should include, and it was
essentially an unfunded mandate. All Towns in the State, including Bolton are subject to the requirement
to develop and maintain an Affordable Housing Plan at least every 5 years.

The Department of Housing recently released a grant opportunity which allowed roughly 30 Towns in the
State to receive funding to write these plans. The grants were awarded on a first come-first served basis
and each Town was given $15,000 of funding. The Town of Bolton found out in August that it was the
recipient of the grant funding.

There is still very little statutory guidance as to how this plan should be prepared, what it must include
and which body should ultimately adopt the Plan. It simply requires that the “Municipality” adopt a plan.

During a discussion of new legislative changes with the Planning & Zoning Commission at their August
11 meeting, the Board discussed who should manage the development of this plan and ultimately agreed
it was more appropriately managed by the Board of Selectman. The finished plan (which needs to be
completed by July 2022) would also be incorporated into the Bolton Plan of Conservation and
Development as well as qualify to be submitted as a completed action for Sustainable CT.



